Question and Answers for the NWS Pre-Bid Conference Call, August 11, 2004: 

Questions received via phone calls:  

Q. What is BPA’s Service Territory? Does the Utility have to be a BPA customer?  Does the pilot have to be in one of the specific areas mentioned as a problem in the RFO?  

BPA’s Service Territory, or the “region” is defined in the Northwest Power Act – 3(14)(B):  “The area consisting of the States of Oregon, Washington, and Idaho, the portion of the State of Montana west of the Continental Divide, and such portions of the states of Nevada, Utah, and Wyoming as are within the Columbia River drainage basin and any contiguous areas, not in excess of seventy-five air miles from the area referred to above, which are a part of the service area of a rural electric cooperative customer served by the agency on the date of the act which has a distribution system from which it serves both within and without such region.” 

Utility must be a BPA transmission customer, but not necessarily a BPA preference (Muni, PUD, or Coop) customer.  All Utilities in the region to the best of our knowledge are BPA transmission customers to some degree. 
Pilot project proposal do not have to be located in any of the specified problem areas because we are investigating the non-wires technologies for long term application with the understanding such non-wires opportunities may change over time depending on such things as growth patterns in the region, new technology, new industrial growth etc.

Q. What type of technology are you looking for?

The RFO is designed not to specify a specific technology but to encourage creative solutions to meet a specific need.  We can recommend only that potential vendors focus on the need to determine if their measure/technology or concept will address our concerns.  That said, BPA will send to the list serve early next week copies of project summaries for those technologies currently under pilot efforts.   Included with this e-mail are:  Demand Exchange, and our Richland Pilot.   

Q. Will BPA assist us in testing the technology on their system?  

A.  BPA will cooperate, but the extent of that cooperation may depend on the technology in question.   Any technical support required by a proposal will be negotiated as appropriate.  

Q.  How do I find potential utility as cost share participant?  

If you just need a list of Utilities in the region you can find these in two places – the NWPPA web site - http://www.nwppa.org/web/home/index.shtml 

Or for utility web sites see: http://www.puc.state.or.us/
Part of the test of this RFO is the technique used to identify cost share for the technology in question.  We cannot tell a potential vendor how to develop those participants.  However, it has come to our attention there may be some excellent ideas from companies with great technologies where this skill may not exist for a number of reasons.  Therefore it is not a fatal flaw to submit a proposal absent cost share.  

 BPA may be able to help utilities and vendors find each other.  If a vendor will allow us to share their names with utilities we will make their information available to our transmission customers.  We will not share vendor information without a vendor’s permission.  If a utility is interested in participating then the utility could contact the vendors.  In addition if Utilities are interested in participating, with their permission, BPA could make their names available to the interested vendors list.  We will not send information to Utilities not interested in participation and we will not share our customer information without their permission.  

Vendors need to understand that BPA does not know the status of our customers distribution systems.  

Q. Cost share, what do you mean?  

Sharing the cost of implementing a measures is anticipated because it is our belief technologies which may help us with our decisions to defer transmission construction may also help an industry or utility meet their own internal objectives.  We believe this capability has value to other parties and they would help pay for such measures or technologies.  We believe such collaboration is the most cost effective means for meeting everyone’s needs.   The RFO is testing this assumption.   A cost share plan is a requirement, Proponents who believe their technology isn’t applicable or vendors who do not have the ability to create such a plan may submit a proposal.  However, all things being equal, a plan with a cost share component will be selected over one without such a plan.  

Q. Have you already decided on which technologies you don’t want to review?  

No, we do not have a list.  The RFO is very clear that we are looking for new ideas and measures.  We have already investigated some measures, which are indicated in the RFO.  See BPA’s Non-Wires studies for a complete list of the known measures list.  A technology with the ability to significantly improve the nature or performance of measures is not excluded from consideration.  

Q.  How will my intellectual property be protected, how will BPA handle Non-disclosure agreements.  
Please mark all confidential business information as “Business Proprietary”.  BPA will neither keep nor copy any such materials.  When needed, BPA makes copies for the purposes of evaluation, but they are subsequently destroyed.  The evaluation team members have signed confidentiality statements.  Also, the BPI requires that BPA hold the unsuccessful proposals for 90 days, and then BPA destroys them.  

For accepted proposals, subject to the Freedom of Information Act or federal courts, BPA will not release information without consultation with the proponent.  (BPI 12-1, Disclosure of Offeror’s Proposals).  Appropriate documents may also be marked by BPA for Official Use Only for security purposes.  
Q.  Is BPA interested only in measure related to Peak or in measures that reduce the overall load?  

In this RFO BPA is looking specifically for measures that address the issue of winter and summer peaks!   In general of course, BPA is always interested in Energy Efficiency and Conservation, but we have other programs to support those interests.     

Questions received via e-mail on the list serve:

Q.   Do we fill-out and include the form BPA F 4220.36e (US DOE BPA Request for Offers and Award) with our submission?

Yes, you do need to fill out BPA form 4220.36e. 

Q.  I can't call up the Regional Cost Test off the web address provided.  Help.  Are

there forms we need to fill out to confirm we “pass the test”, or is our

budget and cost effective analysis included in the proposal enough to fulfill

this requirement?  

We apologize for the problems in up-linking the RCT, there was a problem with the document formatting.  Below is the complete link to make this connection.  

http://www.nwcouncil.org/energy/powerplan/CRAC/backdocs.htm
There aren’t any forms related to the test that need to be filled out – it’s a principled base approach.  Use whatever format you feel best reflects the true costs and benefit.  

Q.  Are innovative, demonstrative dispersed generation projects allowed to be

offered in this request?  If there is a maximum MW limit, what is that?

Measures need to be cost effective and cost efficient, our NWS studies have concluded that most new generation did not meet the cost effective parameters when constructed only for meeting the NWS needs.  However we have found some low cost generation, or generation with other values than for NWS could create a project that met the cost parameters.  If your generation technology, meeting the cost effective parameters or you have cost share package that will provide the measure in a cost efficient manner to BPA, we are interested in see your proposal.  

Q. Does this, the RFO, also include low voltage (69kV) at high current (3000 amps/phase) underground or marine cable?

We need more clarification on the question.  How does this relate to the RFO and the goal of reducing transmission system peaks?  Also, cables may not be broadly replicable on BPA’s system.

Q. What is BPA’s policy for running lines at or near capacity? 

Since the incident in 1996 we’ve set formal load line limits, the ratings are generated as a thermal limit, maximum operational temperature and are calculated in association with weather conditions.  Then BPA Operations will limit operations to that rating implementing remedial actions schemes to manage any problems.  

Q. How does BPA define capacity today?

See Transmission line rating – associate current load to that rating, along with the temp information to assure the rating isn’t exceeded.    As incidents may occur, the lag time is accounted for and we take that into account as remedial actions are taken.

Q. How accurate are BPA’s measurements for capacity? 
Use we Models, which are not measured or deterministic.  The model ratings are confirmed with survey data and are probalistic in nature.  We use the National Electric Safety Codes, 98% assurance level that the line won’t sag below those limits.  Some limitations related to mechanical constraints on a few of the lines.  Impacts if we operative over this standard the system can suffer long-term mechanical problems, become a safety risk or result in voltage reliability issues which can damage equipment.  

Q.  Will BPA exceed capacity in a crunch?  
It would occur only during the lag time incident, we try not to get that close, we don’t have a specific time limit but we watch the system very carefully.  

We are looking at what it would take to do emergency ratings on our lines with safety codes in mind.  We don't violate these very often…

Q. What are the constraints (i.e., transformers, lines sagging, lines overheating, etc.) the affect capacity? 

NESC safety code and Western Area Coordinating Council standards and our own reliability policies apply.   We have established heating limits; aluminum and steel standards are different.  Positive upgrade program, we identify our bottlenecks etc.  And physically operate the line to meet the standard.  We do not rate lines above 100-degree operating temperature (our lines are aluminum).  We upgrade our lines to modify the lines to avoid violating these constraints.     

Ambient conditions are an issue but it is our policy to operate in a manner consistent with standard business practices.  We research temperature solutions and emergency ratings and are proactive in the hardware upgrades.  Using the method noted earlier, we take it all together to come up the numbers for operations.   As we move to more real time conditions--could be an issue.  We are looking at different kinds of wires and emergency standards/ratings.   And our remedial action plans are up dated.  
Q.  Is BPA familiar with the “Sagging line minimizers”, does BPA use them?

We are familiar with the technology, but, No, we have stayed away from those because we don’t like to add additional mechanics to the system.  [Could use a because here] 

  
Q.  What is BPA's policy for margin of safety?

We are committed to meeting the National Energy Safety Code standard with a 98% assurance level.


QUESTIONS RECEIVED DURING THE PRE-BID CALL AUGUST 11, 2004.  


Q.  What solutions are currently being researched at BPA?  

The TBL website of BPA’s current tests and final reports is located on:

[Caroline:  Need link]

     
Q.  How many pilot/evaluation systems will be selected for the allocated funding?  

BPA does not have a particular number in mind other than the RFO standard that no single project will receive more than $500,000 of the budget.  We may select a several proposals at less than that amount.  

Q. Is there a budget for 2006?  

We anticipate a budget for 2006 at the same as 2005, $1,000,000.


Q.  Will these pilots be for production system or for research only?

We are not committing to the long-term purchase of any particular technology we might test in a pilot.  We will be looking for tools we can use as specific needs arise.  Since the nature of the need will guide our actual purchases or investments in technologies we can’t at this time make any commitments.  

Q,  
How much do you need to shed?

Depends on the particular location and is dependant over time on a number of factors.    

Q.  For retail utility partner – is it necessary to identify a partner and sign them up in the proposal at this time?  Could you help us accomplish a partnering?

Having a plan to include a utility is a plus.  And a cost share plan is required.  If a technology looks especially promising and we are aware of a specific application we may be able to work on this in the negotiation process, but we are not committing to this.  All things being equal, a proposal with a quality cost share plan will succeed over one without.  

Q.  BPA has a number of incentive programs operating in the region, if we include a Utility that is using C&RD funds that they want to use to focus on this area, is this incremental?  Is that a cost share?  

Con-Aug would not be appropriate, for C&RD measure we haven’t addressed that in the C&RD program and would have to address that use of funds in the measures protocol process, which we don’t believe would be timely.  However there is a “Research” component available under the C&RD program.  A Utility may decide to use these funds to test an initiative that is mutually beneficial and we’d be willing to look it.  

Q. There isn’t a specific format for the schedule?  

Correct – no form, the RFO is referencing your schedule. 

Q. Is there a Sweet spot for the proposal, a target amount, a time?

We are targeting more peaks, and we are looking for the most cost efficient to us, but other than those priorities, no.   

Q. Where do we find the work plan outline referenced in the RFO?

The general information and the order of information are included in the RFO (see the technical exhibit section, Attachment “A”.     A sample of what these items mean to BPA can be found in the BPA under Appendix 6-A (page 36 – Statement of Work outline).   The Statement of Work outline in the BPI is for BPA’s internal use only, but the general guidance may be helpful.  

Q. T&D  [help I missed something here – does anyone recall what this was?]  is doing a great deal of work, making a major effort, are contributions from other agencies OK?  What about technologies with value to end users who are willing to cost share, can that be included?

Incremental principals remains especially important in any cost share plan, but in general terms any other cost share opportunity could be included, regardless of the source – utility, end-users, or state and local government.  

The source of the cost sharing or matching may not be from funding provided by another Federal assistance award unless such use is permitted by Federal statute.  The proponent must acquire these details from any other federal agency willing to cost share on their proposal, see BFAI section 4.10 (8)
Q. Can the vendor use our name and logo to promote our initiative if they are selected? 

Yes, once your project is selected, as long BPA has the ability to review and edit copy on which our name or logo is to be used; we do not have an objection.  BPA wants to review such copy to be sure the public is aware of the pilot nature of the project and that we are not endorsing any specific technology.    

In addition, we wish to remind vendors of the RFO requirement to coordinate with the local utility and that a communication plan is required on how the vendor intends to communicate with the utility, even if they are primarily working with the end-user.  

Q. We have measure which is scalable – that is it can be used to achieve a few kilowatt-hours or megawatt hours – more money achieves more savings.  Since you have a “range” to spend how would you like us to apply use the big number or the small numbers?

Yes, we can look at that – Please provide the range and how the costs are tied to savings range.  Assuming there will be economies of scale involved is acceptable – provide in your proposal a “budget” for a range of possibilities.  We can negotiate the specific level scale we are interested in after the proposal is accepted.  

Q. Scenarios – both Winter ‘04 and Summer 05 – can we put this in for just one or the other or both.  

BPA doesn’t have a preference of one scenario over the other.  

Q. Has the Deadline been extended?

Yes, for two weeks only.  The new deadline date is September 2, 2004.  All other requirements, such as time and place remain the same.  

Q. Why?  What’s the context?  

It came to our attention that our utility customers were as a likely a party to be a “vendor” for the purposes of this RFO as anyone else and we had failed to include them in the initial release of materials for that purpose.  While we had contacted our utility conservation managers as a matter of information we had not mailed them or e-mailed them the offer.  To correct this shortcoming we did, two weeks after the original mailing, contact utility managers about the offer.  Because of this delay it was our decision to extend the date to accommodate their interest in a way that would be fair.  

Q.  What’s the deal with the partial proposals?

Say that you don’t have your idea prepared and can’t make the deadline – but you have a great idea, we wanted to give people a chance to include those as a potential.   If we get everything we need then those won’t be consider, but if we have room and the ideas are promising we’ll move forward with a request for offers on those which we find have the most potential to fill the gaps in the complete offers we have now.  

We understood that some great ideas wouldn’t make the deadline because the vendor may have another commitment right now, or the timing for cost share would take longer than was appropriate to meet the winter peak deadline – many reasons not related to the validity of the technology.  
Q. You have tested several things like the Ashland project, what else, where do we find the details.  

We are just beginning the Ashland pilot and can’t speak to its success yet; only 30 residential units are hooked up at this time so we have a ways to go.  To see what pilots we already are testing please look at our Energy Efficiency website and newsletter for details – we really don’t have more information available than you’ll see there.   

Q.  Related to Demand response, are you open to hearing about an idea that would expand on your current initiatives or are your current solutions is good enough, are you open to looking at more?  What about Direct Load Control and Fiber Optic options?  

We would be interested if the proposal offers something of significant improvement to what we have already.  For example something innovative, ahead of the existing measures make existing tools significantly more cost effective or efficient for Bonneville, or a proposal where an existing measure can be directed more efficiently at a particular peak concerns, or contributes is some other way to making an existing measure far more useful either technical or cost beneficial.  

Q. Where can we find what the existing measures are?  Where are the studies?  

http://www.transmission.bpa.gov/PlanProj/Non-Construction_Round_Table/default.cfm?page=nwsub
Q.  At link above you will find the Kangley-Echo Lake study under the Non-Wires Sub-committee section’s “other reports”.  The Olympic Peninsula study can be found at this link as well.  In addition you will find other information on this issue under the Archives section’s “Archive meeting material”.    

Q. Will you send back a receipt

Yes, we will send an electronic notice that your electronic submittal was received.  

